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of the Delaware 
By 

Ronald W. Wynkoop, Sr. 

A photo album with views of Eastou and Phillipsburg during 

the late eighteen hundreds and the early nineteen hundreds with 

comparison photos taken in 1966. Easton scenes include: Centre 

Square, Northampton Street, South Side, College Hill, Island Park, 

Lehigh River, and many more. 

Phillipsburg scenes include: Union Square, South Main Street, 

Morris Canal, Mt. Parnassus, Delaware River and Greens Bridge. 

Special scenes include: Paxinosa Inn, The Orpheum Theatre, 

Trolley Cars, The Old C overed Bridge, and The Wreck of The 

Lehigh Valley Railroad's Black Diamond. 
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F O R E W O R D  

The photographs contained in this volume have been carefully selected to assure a greater coverage of the areas 

where the most noticeable changes have taken place throughout the years. So that these changes might easily be rec­

ognized and compared, an attempt was made to photograph each present-day scene from the spot where the pho­

tographers took their pictures many decades ago. Due to the presence of new buildings and the growth of thousands 

of trees, this task was most difficult. 

While taking the pictures it was quite interesting to learn some of the history concerning many of these areas, 

hor instance, Lafayette College first began on Canal Street in Easton, Pa., before moving to its present location where 

it would be free of danger if the Lehigh River overflowed its banks. Also, that the carousel in the amusement area at 

Island Park was later taken to Bushkill Park where it is still in use today. 

The present Lehigh and Hudson Railroad Bridge that crosses the Delaware River from Phillipsburg to Easton 

was once the shortest railroad in the country. It was known as the South Easton and Phillipsburg Railroad. It might 

be interesting to note that when a long freight train crosses this bridge it is in two states (New Jersey and Pennsyl­

vania). two counties (Warren County and Northampton County), two towns (Phillipsburg and Easton), over two 

rivers (Delaware and Lehigh), over one canal (Delaware Canal), on three railroads (Lehigh and Hudson, Pennsyl­

vania, and Central Railroad of New Jersey), on two bridges (Lehigh and Hudson and Central of N. J.), all at the 
same time. 

A few hundred yards south of this bridge where the Central Railroad of N. J. and the Lehigh Valley Railroad 

bridges are located, once stood the first railroad bridge across the Delaware River at Easton. It was constructed of 

wood in 1856 and was double-decked. The upper level went straight through toward South Main Street in Phillips­

burg and the lower level branched off on the Pennsylvania Railroad to the Morris Canal, just north of Mt. Parnassus. 

A special section of old photos also appears in this book along with the comparison photos. These pictures 

are scenes that were too difficult or totally impossible to photograph for comparison. 

The Forks of The Delaware Area reveals "the good old days" in all its splendor, returning many fond memo­

ries to the senior citizen while young and old alike are made aware of the progress shown toward better living and 
traveling conditions. 

Ronald W. Wynkoop, Sr. 
Phillipsburg, N. J. 
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One of tour plaques on the Northampton Street Bridge across the Delaware River at Easton and Phillipsburg. 
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Phillipsburg Police Department about 1912: Left to right: Dan Hogan, Shad Gebhardt, Mayor Joseph Firth, Chief 
Gorgas, Dory Snyder, Town Clerk Kneedler, Tom Kane, Police Headquarters was at 160 South Main St. 



The department in 1966: Front: Chief, John W. Budd, Commissioner of Public Safety, George Stewart (Ret.). 
1st Row: Sgt. J. McNulty, Sgt. W. Libby, Sgt. H. Dunfee, Lt. C. Rounsaville, Det. Lt. E. Deacon, Lt. W. Jones. 2nd 
Row: Patrolmen R Wynkoop, Sr., F. Zaro, F. Marcantoni, W. Bartholomew, F. Souders, Jr., G. Worley. 3rd. Row: 
E. Lalonde, C. Baxter, J. Collura, R. Clark, Det. Ptl. S. Ruch, H. Mundell. 4th Row: T. Smith, R. Hinkle, J. 
Streader, W. Vanya, R. Sharr, C. Erdie. Missing from photo: Sgt. J. Korp and Ptl. J. Bachman. 
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The Bullman St. steps viewed from South Main St., Phillipsburg, about 1908. 
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The weigh-master's depot at the terminus of the Morris Canal (Port Delaware) at the rear of Mt. Parnassus, 
Phillipsburg, during the early 1900's. 
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